
From: John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 6:33 PM EST 
To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: Logistics call Tomorrow morning 

Great.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Jack Belcher

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 6:24:24 PM

To: Holly Hartell; Lou Michael; John Bayliss; David Herlihy

Cc: Laura Szlavin

Subject: Fwd: Logistics call Tomorrow morning

 

Shooting for 8 am.  We will find out tomorrow.  Laura we can brief you later.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dubois, Kelley" <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Date: December 13, 2018 at 6:03:18 PM EST

To: "Jack B. Belcher Ph. D." <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Logistics call Tomorrow morning 

Jack are you available for a quick 30 minute call tomorrow morning between 8 and 9 to review logistics, format

and agenda for Tuesday with the team (Kim, Todd, Faisal, Frank J., Laura Dennis and myself)? Or would you

prefer to have the call on Monday? 

Kelley 

Sent from my iPhone


